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From lan Bakke <ian@bakkeagservices.com>
Date Mon 7/7/2025 10:46 AM
To  Ben Litwack <Ben.Litwack@visalia.city>

Good morning,

Sorry | have been on vacation for the holiday.

I would like to move forward please let me know what you would like from me as far as putting in a bit to take the
material.

My Bid would be $21 per ton and a set timeline for material to all land within a reasonable timeline. Example
would be you have 2000 tons all 2000 tons will be hauled in within a week or over the course of the year we only
haul in 3 times total. The reason is so we can start composting in batches and we will have a better outbound
trimline.

Thank you for your time let me know if there is anything | can do to get the ball rolling

lan Bakke
Sales

Cell: 550.972.1268
ian@bakkeagservices.com

www.bakkeagservices.com
PO Box 2040 » Tulare CAG93275
Office: 559.625.5020 | Fax: 559.738.9172

From: Ben Litwack <Ben.Litwack@visalia.city>
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 1:29 PM

To: lan Bakke <ian@bakkeagservices.com>
Subject: RE: Biosolids Disposal

You don't often get email from ben.litwack@visalia.city. Learn why this is important

Hey lan,

Just following up again. We're looking to make a selection soon so we'd like to see your
proposed tipping fee, if you're still interested.

Ben Litwack

Public Works Manager

7579 Avenue 288 | Visalia, CA 93277
949.294.0577 cell | 559.713.4671 desk
ben.litwack@yvisalia.city.
www.visalia.city



